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SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA
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ADMINISTRATION REPORTS ACTION
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Alex Eriksen, Director of Environmental Recommendation
Services — Purchase of a Used Excavator for
Wood Waste and Field Operations

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT
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REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO

MEMORANDUM
To: Chair Thiessen and Board of Directors
From: Alex Eriksen, Director of Environmental Services
Date: September 23, 2021
Subject: Purchase of a Used Excavator for Wood Waste and Field Operations
RECOMMENDATION (All/Directors/Majority)

That the Board approve the purchase of a 2011 Hitachi ZX200 LC-3 excavator for $120,000
plus applicable freight and taxes, subject to an inspection and test drive.

BACKGROUND

On July 15, 2021, the Board Approved a budget adjustment to accommodate the purchase of an additional
excavator to assist with wood waste and seasonal projects.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the purchase of the 2011 Hitachi ZX200 LC-3 excavator (see below) located in Chase,
BC, conditioned on a successful inspection and test drive. This machine has 3400 hours, is newly
serviced and is ready for work. It is the same sized machine as our current field excavator and therefore
can be transported with our existing trucks and lowbed.
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Capital Purchase 2021
Used Excavator
Woodwaste and Field Operations

Staff recommends the purchase of this machine as it falls within our budget and meets the requirements
of the RDBN. It is expected that the transport of this excavator to Burns Lake will cost up to $10,000 so
the total cost for the purchase will be a maximum of $130,000.

Respectfully submitted,

i "’ .
i / ‘

Alex Eriksen
Director of Environmental Services

Attachments: none
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